APPENDICES

Sporting clays association of North Carolina

Established July 2013

Amended February 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Appendix A: Dues and Fees	3
Appendix B: Permanent and Temporary Suspensions	4
Appendix C: North Carolina Circuit Shoot Rules and Guidelines	5
Appendix D: North Carolina State Championship	11
Appendix E: Board Members and National Delegates	14
Appendix F: Important Annual Dates	15
Appendix G: North Carolina Sporting Clays Hall of Fame	16
Appendix H: North Carolina Sporting Clays Fall Classic	20
Appendix I: Past Officers and Board of Directors	21
AMENDMENT AA – 2015_01	25
AMENDMENT $\Delta \Delta = 2015, 02$	26

Appendix A: Dues and Fees

Individual Membership Dues \$0.00

Club Dues* \$100.00

Target Fees (National) \$0.04 per target

Target Fees (State) \$0.03 per target

Target Registration Late Payment Fee \$25.00 / Tournament

^{*} Note: Annual dues for Clubs wishing to become a part of the Sporting Clays Association of North Carolina will be \$100 per year for 3 years. After \$300 has been collected, no other dues are required from that Club.

APPENDIX B: PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY SUSPENSIONS

CLUB SUSPENSIONS

Permanent Club Suspensions Temporary Club Suspensions Term of Suspension None at this time None at this time N/A

MEMBER SUSPENSIONS

Permanent Member Suspensions Temporary Member Suspensions

Term of Suspension

None at this time Robert Robertson Banned until March 15, 2025 and under probation till September 16, 2030

APPENDIX C: NORTH CAROLINA CIRCUIT SHOOT RULES AND GUIDELINES

SQUADING & SCORING

- 1. Squads must consist of AT LEAST <u>3 circuit shooters</u>. If less than 3 shooters are in a squad, the squad MUST BE accompanied by an eligible trapper / scorer will be required. That trapper / scorer may be provided by the club or it may be another competitor in the circuit shoot.
- 2. Spectators are not allowed to keep scores; all scoring must be done by a shooter competing in the circuit shoot on the squad or by a host club's trapper.
- 3. Shooters are responsible for following all NSCA and NC Circuit Shoot rules. Any shooter who does not follow the NC Circuit Shoot rules or NSCA rules is subject to being disqualified from that Circuit Shoot and the shooter will lose their Circuit Shoot points for that event. The shooter's NSCA score and any punches earned will still be counted and reported to the NSCA.

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

- 1. Classes recognized: M-E class
- 2. Target fees will be sent to: SCANC and NSCA
- 3. Ten dollars of each entry fee will go Back-To-Class at each Circuit Shoot. This money will be divided between the 1st place and 2nd place finishers in each class. The 1st place finisher will receive 60% of the Back-to-Class money and 40% will be paid to the 2nd place finisher. There is a provision for payback in the event of ties see the *payouts* section for details and examples)
- 4. The end-of-series, east and west, prize fund will be paid out to top 16 shooters at the end of each Circuit Shoot series within 30 days of the final shoot.
- 5. Individual clubs may offer options if desired; such as: Back-to-Class, Shell Game, Lewis Class, etc.
- 6. Clubs will pay the BTC monies to winners. Clubs should send all end-of-series money to Sporting Clay Association of North Carolina treasurer along with target fees.
- 7. Circuit shoots must be squadded.
- 8. Host Club must include lunch with Circuit Shoot entry.

EVENT ENTRY FEE - \$90

Breakdown

1.	Host Club		\$65
2.	Back-to-Class	\$10	
3.	End-of-series	\$8	
4.	Target Fees	\$7	

TOTAL \$90

Sub-Junior and Junior

For purposes of this section, classified as a Sub-Junior or Junior by the NSCA.

There will be a trophy given to the high junior and sub-junior shooter in each series, furnished by SCANC.

Point System

Circuit Shoot points will be assigned to shooters based on how they finish **IN THEIR CLASS**. The scoring system continues to place an emphasis on high finishes within each class, but not to be as punitive for a lower place finish at any given shoot.

1 st place	earns	100 Points
2 nd place	earns	90 Points
3 rd place	earns	80 Points
4 th place	earns	70 Points
5 th place	earns	65 Points
6 th place	earns	60 Points
7 th place	earns	55 Points
8 th place	earns	50 Points
9 th place	earns	45 Points
10 th place	earns	40 Points
11 th place	earns	35 Points
12 th place	earns	30 Points

^{*}All shooters who finish below 12th place will receive 25 circuit shoot points.

TIES

All ties in class will get the same points; Example: 3-way tie for 2nd place....1st place shooter will get 100 points, the next 3 that are tied with the 2nd high score will get 90 points each. The next high score – which is 5th place in this example – will get 65 points, next 60, etc.

PAYOUTS

1) Shoot Payout (the payout model for each individual circuit shoot)

Total <u>Class purse for each circuit shoot</u> = \$10 X number of shooters in each class.

Total Back-to-Class payout: 1st = 60%; 2nd = 40%

Example, If there are 6 shooters in a class, the purse for that class = 6×10^{10} or \$60. The payback for this example would be for 60% or \$36 to 1^{st} place and 40% or \$24 to 2^{nd} place.

Settling Ties at individual Circuit Shoots

- Example 1) Ties between 1st place finishers The Back to class money will be split evenly between those shooters that tied with the high score in class. For example, if there are 9 shooters in A-class at a particular circuit shoot and the top 3 shooters in A-class all tie with a 91, then the Back-to-class money should be split evenly 3 ways with each shooter receiving \$30. In this example, all 3 shooters would get 100 circuit shoot points and the second high score in A-class would get no back-to-class money and 4th place circuit shoot points.
- Example 2) Ties between shooters with the 2nd high score in class, all shooters should get an even share of the 2nd place money. For example, suppose there are 9 shooters in A-class at a particular circuit shoot. One shooter in A-class for this event has the high score of 91 and 2 shooters in A-class both tie for the second high score in class with an 89. For this example, the high score will get 60% of the back-to-class money and 40% (the second place share) of the Back-to-class money should be split evenly between both of the shooters with the 2nd high score with each shooter receiving \$18. In this example, both shooters would get 90 circuit shoot points and the third high score in A-class would get no back-to-class money and 4th place circuit shoot points.

2) End-of Series Payout (the payout model for the combined circuit shoot points)

Total <u>End-of-Series Purse</u> will be determined as follows:

SPRING SERIES = \$2,000 (Association allocated) + \$8 per shooter per event FALL SERIES = \$2,000 (Association allocated) + \$8 per shooter per event

End-of-Series Payout will be determined as follows:

1st place	=	10%	9 th place =	6%
2nd place	=	9.5%	10 th place =	5.5%
3rd place	=	9%	11 th place =	5%
4th place	=	8.5%	12 th place =	4.5%
5th place	=	8%	13 th place =	4%
6th place	=	7.5%	14 th place =	3.5%
7th place	=	7%	15 th place =	3%
8th place	=	6.5%	16 th place =	2.5%

Settling Ties for end-of series points

If, at the end of a circuit series, there is a tie for total circuit shoot points, the prize money for however many places that are tied will be **added together and divided equally** between all shooters who are tied. For example, suppose that at the end of the spring series there is a 3-way tie third place. In this example, the 3rd, 4th and 5th place percentages will be added together and divided 3 ways and each shooter will get an equal share. In this example, the next highest point total will receive 6th place money (assuming no ties for 6th place).

GENERAL RULES

- 1. A Circuit Shoot Committee will be appointed by the Association and will be responsible for overall management and accounting. One-year terms for these committee members.
- 2. There are 12 to 13 circuit shoots planned. The Circuit Shoot season will be broken into 2 halves with 6 shoots in the spring for the WEST SERIES and 6 shoots in the fall for the EAST SERIES! There will be a separate payout at the conclusion of each series. Circuit Shoot points will be awarded to shooters for each circuit shoot based on the NC Circuit Shoot point system. The top 4 scores (out of 6 circuit shoots) will be used to calculate the point total for each shooter. A shooter who shoots in all 6 circuit shoots in a particular series will be awarded an additional 50 bonus points that will be added to his circuit shoot point total for that series. If you only shoot in 5 of the circuit shoots you will get a 25 point bonus added.
- 3. A club in good standing with the SCANC be eligible to host a circuit shoot and will be placed in the Circuit Shoot rotation. A club may host 1 Circuit Shoot per calendar year.
- 4. All Circuit Shoots must be squadded and begin at a specified time by the host club.

Squadding rules per 2015 NSCA section IV, H (page 32).

- a. Squadding—At the discretion of the Shoot Officials, groups of three (3) to six (6) shooters will be formed to proceed from field-to-field in a fixed sequence. Unless specified by Shoot Officials, squads may shoot in any order of rotation selected by the shooters and may change the rotation from field to field.
 - 1) In the squadding sequence, squads will be assigned a start time and it is the responsibility of each shooter to be ready on time, or within 5 minutes of that time.
 - 2) Time—Shots not attempted by the "shoot end time" (European Rotation), or shots not attempted by the shooter joining his squad after they have begun (squadding), will be scored as LOST.

The Shoot Officials shall have the right to provide for make-up targets if sufficient justification can be presented. Make-up targets are provided solely at the discretion of the Shoot Officials.

*If a range owner chooses to use the squadding format, the 1:30 rule does not apply.

- 5. The Circuit Shoot Tournaments are designed to be main events the day of the tournaments. If a separate event is offered by the club, the second shoot must be on a separate course OR targets must be thrown using a separate and substantively different shoot menu.
 - If, at a range that has only 1 course, the club offers a second "fun" shoot, the shooter must shoot the circuit shoot 1st, if he plans to shoot both events. This <u>does</u> mean that both shoots can be run simultaneously.
- 6. Any disputes or protests at any circuit shoot must be presented to the Circuit Shoot Committee Chair in writing within 24 hours of the 1:30 pm cutoff time to be considered. (An email will satisfy this requirement)

HOST CLUB RESPONSIBILITIES

- Each circuit shoot will be a 100-target event
 The Circuit Shoot Course must be a minimum of 12 stations.
- 3. A Practice field will be available at each shoot.
- 4. Clubs must provide lunch for shooters at no additional cost.
- 5. There will not be any trophies or medals unless host clubs choose to award such.

APPENDIX D: NORTH CAROLINA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP

State Championship Certification

In an effort to provide the finest event possible to our membership, The Sporting Clays Association of North Carolina (SCANC) has set forth the following guidelines for the North Carolina State Sporting Clays Championship, along with the designated events of: State Five-Stand Champion, State FITASC Champion, State Super Sporting Champion and State Sub-Gauge Champion to be held during the same week.

The Board will award the North Carolina state shoot to a qualified club which can provide the necessary experience and the following events and facilities needed to host this event. This criterion was established with the expectation that the NC State Championship will be a premier event regularly attracting 150-plus shooters from North Carolina, South Carolina and Virginia.

The State Shoot will be held annually in either **May or June**, unless discussed and agreed upon by the Host Club and Association Board. Interested clubs must propose 2 dates, in order of preference, to be submitted to the Board on the Proposal Sheet.

EVENTS

(Please see The "Shooting Games Information" tab in the accompany spreadsheet for further details on each of the following events)

- **200-target Main event** shot on a 2-day (Saturday/Sunday) rotation. The two-day rotation will be held on a minimum of two 14-station sporting clay courses (must be a squadded event)
- 100-Target Friday Preliminary event (must be a squadded event with a minimum 14-station course)
- 100 Target Thursday Preliminary event is optional follows the same structure as the Friday preliminary.
- 100-Target FITASC event (must be a squadded event)
- **50-Target 5-Stand** (Event may be shot as two (2) 25-target segments or one (1) 50-target event (must be a squadded event)
- **50-Target Super Sporting event** (7 station minimum course)
- 50-Target Sub Gauge event (20 ga., 28 ga., and 410 ga. 7 station minimum course)
 - Sub-gauge event MUST be on its own dedicated course
 - Side by Side, Pump and 12ga. events are optional
- A practice 5-stand course (separate from the competition 5-stand) or a stand-alone practice course
- OPTIONAL: Two to three shooting games are DESIRABLE, but not required, i.e., Make-A-Break, Long-Bird, Flurry, other.

FACILITIES, PARKING, REGISTRATION & CONTINGENCY PLANS

- FACILITIES: Adequate facilities (i.e., clubhouse, restrooms /adequate portable restrooms [dedicated separately to men and women], vendor spaces, catered food services, etc.) to provide services for 150 plus shooters and the support staff needed to run an event of this size.
- PARKING: Adequate parking space at or very near the venue with shuttle transport provided IF NECESSARY
- REGISTRATION: All competitors MUST be allowed to register in advance of the main event.
 However, a club may accept walk-up registrations if there are available squadding options. A
 club may (but is not required to) charge a deposit upon registration NOT TO EXCEED 50% of
 the total event cost
 - Registration will be available on Score Chaser (or other approved scoring system) and must be open 4-6 months prior to the event. (Having the event listed on Score Chaser or other approved scoring system early basically equates to free advertising for the event and the Host Club, as most shooters are using this site to plan ahead for major shooting events.)
- **EMERGENCY/SECURITY:** Please see the Proposal Form to describe your emergency plan/emergency facilities.
- **CONTINGENCY PLANS FOR INCLEMENT WEATHER:** Please see the Proposal Form to describe your contingency plan.

TRAPPERS

All trappers, (excludes FITASC referees), should be experienced trappers, preferably at least 16 years of age*.

*TRAPPER DEFINITION NOTE: Although there is no minimum age or official qualification to be a trapper (excluding FITASC), all other trappers should be individuals evaluated and trained by the Host Club, who, in the opinion of the Host Club, are capable of providing a quality experience for shooters.

ENTRY FEE***

The entry fee for the Main Event will be capped at \$289.00 excluding taxes and target fees. [Therefore, at current target fees, the total entry would be \$303 (\$289 + \$14 in target fees).]

All other side games will remain the same base price excluding taxes and target fees.

Options should be available for all events, i.e., Lewis Class, Back-to-Class, Shell Game, etc."

PAYOUTS

- Main Event total payout shall be a minimum of \$12,000 which includes: HOA, RU, In-State HOA, Master – E Classes and all Concurrent classes.
- All payouts must be mailed out within 18 business days of the conclusion of the last day of the shoot.

NSCA QUALIFICATION

To be a qualified host range, the shoot management must be in good standing with the NSCA and the Sporting Clays Association of North Carolina in the year PRIOR to the time of selection and must remain in good standing through the duration of the event.

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

The host club will be required to host the annual membership meeting and a social function on Saturday Evening. The cost of the event should be included in the event registration. Additional non-registered guests may purchase separate tickets to the function.

BOARD CONTRIBUTION

The Sporting Clay Association of North Carolina will offer support to the host range each year which is intended to offset the cost of certain aspects of hosting the event. It is not expected that the support provided in any given year will cover the entire cost that the host range will incur to host the event.

The Board contribution will be voted on each year as noted in the proposal. The Board will require additional items be provided to all Main Event shooters from that contribution. Those items will be Board approved and are:

- a High Quality T-Shirt or similar gift (Board Approved)
- \$20 in vendor tokens (can be used at the Warm-Up, Make-A-Break or with on-site vendors).

50% of the Board Contribution will be provided 30 days prior to the event. The remaining 50% will be paid on the last day of the NC State event.

HOSTING THE EVENT

The bid which meets or exceeds the criteria to host the NC State Championship as outlined in Appendix D shall be awarded the event. There is no restriction as to whether a club can host the Championship in consecutive years.

Appendix E: Board Members and National Delegates

Most Recent Election: July 2023

OFFICE NAME	CONTACT INFORMATION	PHONE	TERM EXPIRES
President – Chris Marsh	marsh3474@yahoo.com	(704) 231-950	08 2025
Vice Pres Dustin Crittenden	dccritter@outlook.com	(919) 906-048	32 2024
Treasurer – Steve Moore	smoore4unc@gmail.com	(703) 795-772	23 2025
Secretary – Courtney Jones	jonescourtney1121@gmail.com	(252) 902-757	77 2024
At-Large – Wesley Elliot	wesman929@gmail.com	(336) 466-036	65 2024
At-Large – Richard Cheek	cheekcon@gmail.com	(336) 362-032	23 2025
At-Large – Alex Marvin	ammarvin25@gmail.com	(336) 695-796	68 2024
At-Large – Jeremy Smock	jeremysmock@gmail.com	(919) 961-968	81 2025
At-Large – Open			2025

	NATIONAL DELEGATES			
NAME	CONTACT INFORMATION	PHONE	TERM EXPIRES	
J. Wes Miller	jwmbuild@windstream.net	(336) 682-9760	12/31/24	
Braxton Oliver	braxton.oliver@yahoo.com	(252) 813-5679	12/31/24	
Mike Oliver	moliver6032@yahoo.com	(252) 813-6032	12/31/24	
Mike Pierle	pierlemike@yahoo.com		12/31/24	
Bob Taylor	z5standman@gmail.com	(704) 607-7622	12/31/24	

APPENDIX F: IMPORTANT ANNUAL DATES

January 1	Fiscal Year for the Association Begins
January 1	Begin 2-Year team of service for all National Delegates
January (mid-month)	Hall of Fame Nominations Open. Association should be notified via email blast and the blast should include Appendix H – Hall of Fame Criteria.
First Week of February	Send the NC State Shoot Request for Proposal to Chris DeWitt copying the President and either the VP or Treasurer on the email
March 31	Hall of Fame Nominations Close
60 Days Prior to State Shoot	Post notice of elections on the State Association Website
April (1 st Monday)	Deadline for Ranges to submit proposals for the following year's State Shoot
30 Days Prior to State Shoot	Close nominations for State Association Board Members
May - June Floating Date	Voting shall be open each year during the North Carolina State Shoot – and will close after a 30 day period from the commencement date of open voting.
June – July Floating Date	Complete elections
July	Install newly-elected Board Members at the first Board meeting after elections are complete
July	Nominate National Delegates
August	National Delegate elections
August (1st week)	Present revisions to Circuit Shoot rules to Board for comment
September (1st week)	Present revised Circuit Shoot rules to Range Owner Committee
November 1	Deadline for Range Owners to submit Registered Tournament Requests
November (1st Saturday)	Fixed Date for the Fall Classic – Hosting Club to be chosen by Board of Directors
December 31	End 2-year term for all National Delegates

APPENDIX G: NORTH CAROLINA SPORTING CLAYS HALL OF FAME



CLASS OF 2015 – The following individuals were elected to the SPORTING CLAYS ASSOCIATION of NORTH CAROLINA HALL OF FAME at Hunter's Pointe during the annual membership meeting held May 30, 2015.

- 1. Larry Corbett
- 2. Scott Downs (awarded posthumously)
- 3. Bill Kempffer
- 4. Brad Kidd
- 5. Shane Naylor

CLASS OF 2016 – The following individuals were elected to the SPORTING CLAYS ASSOCIATION of NORTH CAROLINA HALL OF FAME at DeWitt's Outdoor Sports during the annual membership meeting held May 14, 2016.

- 6. Marion Erwin
- 7. Clark Hutchinson
- 8. Buck Nooe

CLASS OF 2017 – The following individuals were elected to the SPORTING CLAYS ASSOCIATION of NORTH CAROLINA HALL OF FAME at The Fork Farm & Stables during the annual membership meeting held May 6, 2017.

- 9. Joyce Medlin (awarded posthumously)
- 10. Rick Spivey (awarded posthumously)

CLASS OF 2018 - No Hall of Fame Inductees for 2018.

CLASS OF 2019 – The following individual was elected to the SPORTING CLAYS ASSOCIATION of NORTH CAROLINA HALL OF FAME at DeWitt's Sporting Clays during the annual membership meeting held June 1, 2019.

11. Tom Kidd

CLASS OF 2020 – The following individuals were elected to the SPORTING CLAYS ASSOCIATION of NORTH CAROLINA HALL OF FAME at Hunters Pointe Sporting Clays during the BOD meeting at Don Molinas (Due to Pandemic vote was not held at annual membership meeting).

- 12. Laurie Oliver
- 13. Wesley Elliot
- 14. Stan Radford

CLASS OF 2021 – The following individual was elected to the SPORTING CLAYS ASSOCIATION of NORTH CAROLINA HALL OF FAME at Rose Hill Sporting Clays during the BOD meeting at Claybreakers.

15. Gary Sturgill

CLASS OF 2022 - No Hall of Fame Inductees for 2022.

CLASS OF 2023 – The following individual was elected to the SPORTING CLAYS ASSOCIATION of NORTH CAROLINA HALL OF FAME at Hunters Pointe during the BOD meeting during the annual membership meeting held May 13, 2023.

16. Tom Naylor

HALL OF FAME INDUCTEE CRITERIA

The Sporting Clays Association of North Carolina desires to create a Hall of Fame in order to recognize those individuals who have made significant contributions to our sport in North Carolina and have repeatedly distinguished themselves in their commitment and achievements to North Carolina Sporting Clays Competition.

In an effort to properly honor these individuals, The Board of Directors has set forth the following guidelines for induction into the SCANC Hall of Fame. It is our hope that by doing so, future generations of Shooters will understand the monumental impact these persons have had on our sport. It is with our heartfelt gratitude and admiration that we respectfully submit these individuals for induction into the Sporting Clays Association of North Carolina Hall of Fame.

In 2015, the inaugural year, the Board agreed to induct 5 people to the Sporting Clays Association Hall of Fame. Those recipients are listed in this Appendix.

The following guidelines shall be used as criteria for nomination and induction into the Hall of Fame.

- 1. Nominations may be made by any Association member in good standing. Once the nominee is approved by the Board, the members of the current Board and the living Hall of Fame members, currently residing in North Carolina, will vote on each nominee separately. The inductees must receive no less than ¾ of the votes cast to be inducted into the Hall of Fame.
- 2. The number of nominations is unlimited each year, but no more than 3 nominations will be approved by the Board to be voted on. The unapproved nominations will not automatically be nominated in subsequent years but must be re-nominated to be considered. Those who were voted on but not inducted, are automatically nominated for the following year.
- 3. Inductions are made for perpetuity. Potential nominees may refuse nomination if they so desire, but must do so at the time of nomination.
- 4. Inductees will be presented with a plaque designating their achievement and their names will be permanently listed on Association documents.
- 5. Nominees should be considered with respect to the following guidelines and other appropriate considerations. Success in competition, service to others, long standing work within our Association, Financial Investment and range development for our sport, dedication to youth and conservation and, most important, the inductee should demonstrate these qualities over a significant period of time.
- 6. Nominees should be submitted to the Board by March 31 of each year so that the voting will be completed in a timely manner allowing for presentation of the current class to the Association Members at the State Championship each year.

- 7. Nominees should be considered based on **any or all** of the following guidelines and other appropriate considerations:
 - must have been involved in North Carolina Sporting Clays for at least 20 years in some capacity.
 - superior achievement in registered competition
 - significant personal investment in Range ownership, management, and development
 - longstanding instruction of others, especially our youth
 - unwavering dedication and commitment to North Carolina Sporting Clays in leadership, conservation, participation, sportsmanship, and vision for the future.

APPENDIX H: NORTH CAROLINA SPORTING CLAYS FALL CLASSIC

The Fall Classic, a Sporting Clays of North Carolina (SCANC) sponsored event, was first offered to the shooters in 2013.

Since its inception the Fall classic has become a shooters favorite and we as the board strive to make it better every year. To make the event even better every year, we as the board have set forth the following criteria for clubs to be eligible to host the event.

- Chosen at the discretion of the SCANC Board of Directors and has shown a dedication to the registered shooters of North Carolina. Once the host club is chosen, the shoot format will be decided to ensure a quality shoot.
- 2. Ability to throw 100 quality targets that all shooters can enjoy.
- 3. Have a proper 5 stand for warm up containing at minimum 5 traps and have the ability to throw reports and true pairs without hindrance.
- 4. Provide a proper dining area for lunch and awards to be held in. (Lunch to be made available by the club. Either provided by and catered by the club.)
- 5. Host club must be in good standing with the NSCA and SCANC

Entry Fee:

The entry fee shall be capped at \$85.00. The host club may choose to offer a lower entry fee since all prizes are being provided by SCANC.

Prizes

Grand Prize: Solid Silver Shotgun Shell. Awarded via random drawing.

Class Prizes: American Eagle Silver Dollars. Awarded 1st-3rd classes E-Master

Concurrent Prize: American Eagle Silver Dollars. Awarded for 1st and 2nd place in all

concurrent classes.

Raffle Prizes: 10 Cases of ammunition. Awarded via random drawing.

Host Club Responsibilities

- The Fall Classic shall be a 100 bird event
- Host club may offer a 2nd event of sporting or super sporting
- The Fall Classic must be the first event shot by all shooters
- Provide a lunch option
- The Fall Classic will be the main event of the day and not combined with any other shoot or club hosted event.

Annual Date

At the annual Range Owners meeting in October of 2019, the range ownership requested that the Fall Classic be held on a fixed date. The Board approved by a vote in November that the Fall Classic will be held on the first Saturday of November every year.

Appendix I: Past Officers and Board of Directors

This is a record of officers, at-large board of directors and NC National Delegates beginning with those individuals that were serving as of July 1, 2013.

STATE ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OFFICE	NAME	TERM SET TO EXPIRE	COMMENT
President	David Gurkin	2021	Term Ended, Chose not to re-run
At Large	Alan Oldham	2021	Term Ended, Chose not to re-run
At Large	Bryan Burris	2021	Term Ended, Chose not to re-run
At Large	Ray Ivey	2020	Term Ended, Chose not to re-run
At Large	Rock Branson	2020	Term Ended, Chose not to re-run
Secretary	Laura Morgan	2021	Resigned 1/31/20 prior to term end in 2021
President	Keith Overcash	2019	Term ended, chose not to re-run
At-Large	Jeff Morgan	2019	Term ended, chose not to re-run
At-Large	David Sanders	2020	Elected as VP in 2019 to serve remainder of D. Gurkin's VP term
Vice President	Alan Oldham	2018	Term ended, chose not to re-run
Treasurer	Linc Huffman	2018	Term ended, chose not to re-run

At-Large	Don Molina	2019	Elected as Treasurer in 2018 for a 2-year term
At-Large	David Gurkin	2018	Elected as Vice President in 2018 for a 2-year term
At-Large	Bob Taylor	2018	Term ended, chose not to re-run
At-Large	Jamey Barnes	2019	Resigned 2/11/18 prior to term end in 2019
President	Gary Sturgill	2017	Term ended, chose not to re-run
At-Large	Keith Overcash	2018	Elected as President in 2017 for a 2-Year term
At-Large	Laura Morgan	2018	Elected as Secretary in 2017 for a 2-Year term
At-Large	Mark Ferraro	2018	Resigned per By-Laws as he moved out of State
Secretary	Eric Davis	2017	Resigned 3/20/17, prior to term end in 2017
Vice President	David Funderburke	2016	Not re-elected in 2016
At-Large	Eric Wintersteen	2015	Not eligible to run in 2015 (Minimum Targets Not Met)
At-Large	Greg Mullins	2015	Term ended, chose not to re-run
At-Large	David Funderburke	2015	Elected as Vice President in 2014 for a 2-Year term
Vice President	Wes Miller	2014	Term ended, chose not to re-run
At-Large	Alan Oldham	2014	Did Not Run in 2014
At-Large	Dan Christofferson	2014	Did Not Run in 2014
At-Large	Linc Huffman	2014	Elected as Treasurer in 2013 for a 2-Year term
At-Large	Eric Davis	2014	Elected as Secretary in 2013 for a 2-year term

PAST NATIONAL DELEGATES

Name	Term Expired	Comment
Tom Kidd	12/31/20	
Linc Huffman	12/31/18	Not re-elected
Jamey Barnes	12/31/19	Resigned in 2018 prior to end of term
Eric Davis	12/31/17	Chose not to re-run
David Funderburke	12/31/17	Not re-elected
Mark Landis	12/31/15	Not re-elected
Ralph Clark	12/31/15	Not re-elected
Dan Christofferson	12/13/14	Not re-elected

AMENDMENTS TO THE BYLAWS

Sporting Clays Association of North Carolina

Established July 2013

Amended February 2024

AMENDMENT AA – 2015_01

AMENDMENT

An amendment to stagger the election of President and Vice-President and the Secretary and Treasurer

TEXT OF AMENDMENT

"The President and Secretary elections will be held in odd-numbered years while the Vice-President and Treasurer will be elected in even-numbered years."

PURPOSE

This text will replace the current text that requires the President/Vice-President and Secretary/Treasurer to be elected in the same year.

Sponsor Gary Sturgill – NSCA #527716

Date proposed March 21, 2015

Date posted April 23, 2015 (email blast)

Date of hearing May 23, 2015 (Shane's Sporting Clays)

Date of board vote Electronic Vote – May 2015

Result of board vote 8 FOR / 0 AGAINST

Date of member vote July 3, 2015

Result of member vote 23 FOR / 1 AGAINST

AMENDMENT AA – 2015 02

AMENDMENT

An amendment to change the criteria for removing sitting board members.

TEXT OF AMENDMENT

"Any sitting board member who fails shoot the minimum number of registered targets (500) in a year in which he is a board member will be considered to have resigned and will be removed from the board with no additional action by the board member or the board necessary with an effective resignation date of December 31 of the shoot year in question."

PURPOSE

This amendment will make the procedure for removing a sitting board member consistent with the eligibility criteria to run for a board seat. Any member who is running for a board seat must have shot at least 500 targets in the year immediately prior to his election. This change will require sitting board members to maintain this minimum registered target criteria throughout their tenure as a board member.

Sponsor Eric Davis – NSCA #600426

Date proposed April 22, 2015

Date posted April 23, 2015 (email blast)

Date of hearing May 23, 2015 (Shane's Sporting Clays)

Date of board vote Electronic Vote – May 2015

Result of board vote 8 FOR / 0 AGAINST

Date of member vote July 3, 2015

Result of member vote 23 FOR / 2 AGAINST